CLK Official Filing****9/19/2007 3:00 PM ikl

Matilda Sanders PS¢ 07 - 6750 - (O .

From: Jackie Schindler '

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:17 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher Administrative D Parti i

Subject; Order / Notice Submitted ive{_] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.05517- 077

Date and Time: 9/19/2007 2:16:00 PM LT

Docket Number: 070342-TX DISTRIBUTION:

Filename { Path: 070342co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks,

s

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-13-6754
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/17/2007 11:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 070342-TX

Filename / Path: 070342 PAA.vsm.doc

Copied to gcorders

Mary
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JHublic Serfrice Commizsion

May 31, 2007

Alonzo Beyene, Regulatory Consultant

Regnum Group, Inc.
7999 NW 53 Street
Miami, Florida 33166
Re: Docket No. 070342-TX

Dear Mr. Beyene:
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by DG-TEC, LLC, which was filed in this office on May 29,

2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

I:'\records\ackltr-application2.doc
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com
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